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• Kenny,Ann
From: Whiting, Kelly [Kelly.Whiting@METROKC.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday,March 13,2001 3:08 PM

To: 'RachelMcCrea'

Co: Kenny,Ann;Masters,David

Subject: RE:DraftNotesfromPOS/EcologyMeeting3/9

Rachel-

Thanksfor thewrite-up.Since I wasn'tat the meeting,don'tknowif Iget to comment. A coupleitemsfor your
consideration,

Page2, lastsentenceof 1stparagraph. Moreaccurateif reads"...requirementsof the 1998 KingCounty
SurfaceWaterDesignManual." Youcouldsubstitutetheword"current*in placeof "1998" if youprefer. This
providesminorclarification.

Page3 lastbullet,sameeditsuggested.

Page3 lastbullet.Comment:The groupedchecklistswere intendedto highlight"big ticket"items. Some big
ticketitemshaveseveralcomponentsas detailedinthe bulkof Enclosure2. The checklistsare onlyto help
groupissuesforresolution,notto supercedeany specificcomments.The commentsare thecomments.If
someonewantsadviseonchoosingbetweenfocusingonthechecklistor therest of the enclosures,Iwould
stronglysuggestfocusingon the restof the enclosures.KCRwillpreparea listof itemsidentifiedinEnclosure

• #1 and#3 thatdo notappearin Enclosure#2, if any. KCRwillalsoprovideany otherlevelof clarification
requestedbyEcok)gy.

Page4 1stsentence."NRMP commentswillbe informedbyKingCountycommentson theSMP'. Notsure I
understandwhatthismeans. Doesit mean ShannonandWilsonhavethe KCR commentsandwillconsider
affectof those.commentson NRMP?

Thereis nodiscussionof continuedreimbursementforKCRreviewtime. I understoodthatthe meetingmay
haveincludedsomediscussion/agreementon ensuringthatKCRserviceswouldcontinueto bereimbursed.
ThiscontinuedKCReffort(unanticipatedin 11/00) mayexceedcurrentscope limitsin termsof $$. If it is not
appropriateto includethissubjectinyourwrite-upthat isfine.

Thanksforyourcontinuedworkonthisproject. Take care,

--Kelly.
AR 017652

KellyR. Whiting, PE
KingCountyDepartmentof NaturalReso_,ces
WaterandLandResourceDi;';si;_,n ,.
DrainageServicesSection
EngineeringStudiesandStanda,'_s
201 SouthJacksonStreet,Suite600
Seattle,WA 98104-3855

phone: 206.296.8327
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fax: 206.296.0192

• Kelly.Whiting@metrokc.gov <mailto:Kel!y:W__hiti_n_g@ metrokc _go_v>
http://do r.met[ok_c_.gO.v/wlr/dss

.... Original Message .....

From: Rachel McCrea [mailto:rachelm@.floyd-snider corn]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 8:42 AM

To: 'Ray Hellwig (E-mail)'; 'Kevin Fitzpatrick(E-mail)'; 'Kelly Whiting
(E-mail)'; 'Michael Cheyne (E-mail)'; 'Elizabeth Leavitt (E-mail)';
'Keith Smith (E-mail)'; 'Paul S. Fendt (E-mail)'; 'David Masters

(E-mail)'; 'Ann E. Kenny (E-mail)'; 'jdra461@ecy.wa.gov';
'brascher@aquaterra.com'

Cc: Kathryn Snider; 'Laurie Havercroft (E-mail)'

Subject: Draft Notes from POS/Ecology Meeting 3/9
Importance: High

Greetings - Please review the attached file of DRAFT notes from the

POS/Ecology 401 permit "processand logistics" meeting held on 3/9101. Send

any edits, changes or comments to Kate Snider or myself by 5 pm on Thursday
3115. We-will then revise the notes and reissue them in final draft form.
<<Logistics Mtg 030901 draft.doc>>

-- Feel free to call if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Rachel McCrea

Floyd & Snider, Inc.
83 S King Street, #614, Seattle, WA 98104
206-292-2078

rachelm@floyd-snider.com

AR 017653
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